
Amendment 003 to solicitation W0107-24-J333/B has been raised to: 

 

1-   Answer questions raised from Industry 

 

 

 

 

QUESTIONS RECEIVED DURING SOLICITATION W0107-24-J333/A: 

 

 

1- The following questions were raised from Industry: 

 

Q1: Can you please provide the complete delivery address for the above mentioned solicitation? 

 

A1: Garrison Petawawa, Bldg G101, 248 Menin Rd, Petawawa ON, K8H 2X3 

 

Q2: Will the shipping locations be able to accommodate a 53 foot trailer for the delivery of the 

goods? If not, what is the maximum truck length the location can accommodate  

 

A2:  53’ truck would fit in the parking lot, you will then be required to carry merchandise to the 

building.  Aprrox. 100 feet. 

 

Q3: Could you please confirm if the location has a loading dock? Loading dock measurements?  

 

A3: There is no loading dock 

 

Q4. Could you please confirm if the location has a service elevator? 

 

A4: No elevator, easy access into building, building is all one level with steps involved. 

 

Q5: On the chair builder you have selected chair and not stool.  However under item L “footrest 

for stools only” , you have selected integrated fixed height footrest.  I’m assuming because this is 

a chair that there is no footrest required but can you please confirm.  Typically this section is not 

checked off for a task chair? 

 

A5: Foot rest checked in error.  It is not a stool, it is a chair.  Foot rest section is N/A on the chair 

builder. 

 

Q6: For the base,  Metal base has been selected.  If we have evidence of bifma strength testing 

for our standard plastic chair bases will the client accept plastic (this is the typical base found on 

task chairs) 

 

A6: yes this is acceptable 

 

All Other requirement, terms and conditions remain unchanged 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 


